NOTICE AND DEMAND FOR PAYMENT

TO:       Gary L. Huss

          Wild, Carter & Tipton

          A Professional Corporation

          246 West Shaw Avenue

          Post Office Box 16339

          Fresno 93755-6339

          CALIFORNIA, USA

FROM:     Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S.

          Private Attorney General

DATE:     December 16, 2001 A.D.
SUBJECT:  Copyright Claim

Dear Mr. Huss:

This is to inform you that I have not been paid by you, or anyone else, for the complex professional pleading which I authored, and which you later incorporated nearly verbatim as “Issue One” in your brief to the United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit in Warfield v. Edwards et al., Fifth Circuit case number #01-10973.

Accordingly, I have enclosed proof of My contribution to that case, with a COPYRIGHT notice conspicuously shown at the top of each page.

If I do not receive My standard retainer of $2,500.00 within thirty (30) calendar days of the above date, I will exercise My right to enforce collection of damages for theft of professional services and copyright infringement, most likely in the case of Mitchell v. AOL Time Warner, Inc. et al., DCUS Sacramento, Clerk’s Docket Number #CIV. S‑01‑1480 WBS DAD PS (filed on August 1, 2001 A.D.)

Please be advised that, in July 1996 A.D., Congress added criminal copyright infringement to the list of RICO predicate acts at 18 U.S.C. 1961 et seq.  See 18 U.S.C. 2319, in chief.

Thank you, Mr. Huss, for your prompt and professional consideration.

Sincerely yours,

/s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell

Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S.

Private Attorney General

copy:  Judge Alex Kozinski, Ninth Circuit, Pasadena, California

       (supervising)

Via first class U.S. Mail

December 16, 2001 A.D.
NOTICE AND DEMAND FOR

EXHIBITION OF CERTIFICATE

Gary L. Huss

Wild, Carter & Tipton

A Professional Corporation

246 West Shaw Avenue

Post Office Box 16339

Fresno 93755-6339

CALIFORNIA, USA

Subject:  Sections 6002, 6067, 6126, and 6127:

          California Business and Professions Code

Greetings Mr. Huss:

I specifically deny that you are a member, in good standing, of the State Bar of California.  See Section 6002 supra.

NOTICE

Section 6067 of the California Business and Professions Code reads as follows:


Every person on his admission shall take an oath to support the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California, and faithfully to discharge the duties of any attorney at law to the best of his knowledge and ability.  A certificate of oath shall be indorsed upon his license.

[bold emphasis added]

DEMAND

Formal DEMAND is hereby made of you to deliver a certified copy of said certificate of oath to the mailing location shown below, care of My Forwarding Agent, no later than 5:00 p.m. on Friday, January  18, 2002 A.D. (approximately thirty (30) days hence).

Failure to perform will give Me probable cause to charge you with violating Sections 6126 and 6127 of the California Business and Professions Code (misdemeanors).  See also 4 U.S.C. 101 in pari materia with the Supremacy Clause (Constitution, Laws and Treaties).

Sincerely yours,

/s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell

Paul Andrew Mitchell

Author, Damaged Party and Plaintiff,

Mitchell v. AOL Time Warner, Inc. et al.
U.S. Mail:

   c/o Forwarding Agent

       350 – 30th Street, Suite 444

       Oakland 94609-3426

       CALIFORNIA, USA

copy:  State Bar of California

       180 Howard Street

       San Francisco 94105-1639

       CALIFORNIA, USA

       State Bar of California

       1149 South Hill Street

       Los Angeles 90015-2299

       CALIFORNIA, USA

       Clerk of Court

       Supreme Court of California

       350 McAllister Street

       San Francisco 94102-3600

       CALIFORNIA, USA

